
NCC-038014-19 - locum/agency and vacancies - social work 
 
 

Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information, we now have the information for release. We apologise 
profusely for the delay in responding in line with the recommended time scales under the Freedom 
of information act. Nottinghamshire County Council takes seriously its responsibility under the act in 
order to meet the needs of the public. 

 
 

- What are the average weekly hours of a locum social worker within the past 12 months?------
--37 

- What is the total number of locum hours in the past 12 months?-------------------------------------
-22,517.50 

- What is the number of permanent vacancies left vacant/unfilled within the past 12 months?-
----14 

- What is the number of permanent vacancies filled within the past 12 
months?.........................36 

- What is the number of permanent vacancies filled by an Agency in the past 12 months?----0 
- What is the agency spend for Permanent Qualified Social Work posts in last 12 months?---- 0 
- How many Qualified Social Workers do you employ in total?-------------------------------------------

306 
- How many International Qualified Social Workers have you employed in last 36 months?------

-0 
- What is your Qualified Social Workers annual attrition rate?--------------------------------------------

--10.78% 
What is your Qualified Social Workers average annual days 
sickness? ………………………………………..8.65 fte days per employee  

 
 
We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/ 
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints 
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
 
Kind Regard 
 
Complaints, Information & Mediation Team  
Chief Executive’s Department  
Nottinghamshire County Council  
County Hal 
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